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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

= — —
From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 2:04 PM
To: Weng Kit; sur@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: ‘Jerone'; Chia S Arul; Pooi Chin Han Daniel
Subject: RE: Our Ref: GBC 5846D (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING
GBC 5846D & SH 8694C ALONG BKE ON 29 MARCH 2019
Attachments: 20190329173930874.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle GBC5846D and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Daniel.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Daniel Pooi
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 I0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 202 Fax: 6224 4174
S&P ‘A-‘ rated Company
le) Inpia
® @ INTERNATIONAL
InsurANCE

3 I NG APFOROZ R
Serving the regiom sinre ] 07

From: Weng Kit [mailto:wengkit@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Monday, 1 April, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'Jerone' <jerone@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: GBC 5846D (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 5846D & SH 8694C
ALONG BKE ON 29 MARCH 2019

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email below.

Our client is agreeable to appoint Mr. Marcus Chua from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the mutual
surveyor for the above matter.

Please let us have your confirmation on the same.
Best Regards,

Weng Kit (Mr.)
Paralegal

M/s Chia S Arul LLC
151 Chin Swee Road



#03-09 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended
solely for the named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail
has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact
us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of
Internet transmission.

From: Motor Claim - III [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Weng Kit

Cc: 'Jerone'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: GBC 5846D (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 5846D & SH
8694C ALONG BKE ON 29 MARCH 2019

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

¢ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
« Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Daniel Pooi
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 202 Fax: 6224 4174
S&P ‘A-* rated Company
@ InDIA
® (=] INTERNATIONAL
InsurancE

F I NG APFPFORIR
Farving the regios sinde | W7

From: Weng Kit [mailto:wengkit@chiaarul.com]
Sent: Friday, 29 March, 2019 5:39 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'Jerone' <jerone@chiaarul.com>

Subject: Our Ref: GBC 5846D (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 5846D & SH 8694C
ALONG BKE ON 29 MARCH 2019

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.



Attached is a copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 29 March 2019 for your attention.
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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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

3



of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet commuinications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
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



CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330708H

ARULCHELVAN S * A, RAVIDASS

Our Ref ;

Your Ref

GBC 5846D (wk)

¢ To be advised

29 March 2019

India International Insurance Pte Ltd BY EMAIL

Dear S
RE:

irs,

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

CLAIMANT g QUAH KIM PIEW

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 5846D & SH 8694C ALONG BKE ON 29 MARCH
2019 S T T i
PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE

We act for Quah Kim Piew, the owner of motor vehicle no. GBC 5846D which was
involved in the aforesaid accident.

We hereby in compliance with the Pre-Action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, Appendix C of the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment
No. 1 of 2016 (“the NIMA Protocol”) give you NOTICE that we are claiming
against your insured motor vehicle no. SH 8694C for damages, costs and
disbursements as a result of your insured driver's negligence.

Please let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's motor
vehicle at:

Workshop Ace Autolution

Address 13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #03 - 29 Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore 417807

Contact Person | Ms. Anna (6844 1184)

Yours faithfuly,

MR AR
ccl

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of the NIMA Protocol, in the event we do not receive
your response within next two (2) working days (excluding any Saturday,
Sunday or public holiday), our client will instruct the workshop to commence
appraisal and repairs to the damaged motor vehicle without further reference to

lease advise the appointed surveyor to endorse on page 2 of this letter after the
compl?i n of each inspection.

CHELVAN S
lient (By Email)

b L0 G

151 CHIN SWEE ROAD o #03-09

MANHATTAN HOUSE » SINGAPORE 169874

4647 » FAX & (65) 6733 8183 (not for Scevice of Court documents)
EMAIL : info@chiaarul.com

(65) 673




MKOM19041328 / Komoco Molors Pie Lid - Bukit Marah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 30/03/201¢ 10:33
SUBMITTED BY: Eddie,&ng Khea Chwes

.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctlx the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance comparnies lo

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

30/03/2019 10:33
29/03/2018 07:30

ALONG BKE TOWARDS WOODLAND MANDAI
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

GBC5846D

QUAH KIM PIEW
S1266428A
NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96309707

OFFICE-86308707

TOYOTA
DYNA 1.5T-3.0 (M)

NO

THIRD PARTY

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
NO

QUAH KIM PIEW
S1266428A
30/03/1957
INDOOR
17/01/1977

42 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96309707

OFFICE-96309707
NOEMAIL

Page 1 0of 16



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

APT BLK 421 HOUGANG AVE 10 #08-307 SINGAPORE
530421

NO

OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
4
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: : TAN Al ENG
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

SEE ATTACH SKETCH PLAN & POLICE STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
VIDEO WITH TRAFFIC POLICE
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

GBH1150C
NISSAN CABSTAR

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 16



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

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

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

SHB694C
HYUNDAI 140

TAXI

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
YP8628U
ISUZU

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 3 of 16



3 Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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o Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFINOF Rahata Frmiiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

_ Cﬁéssis No.-:.
Maxi}m_mi Pc;\-n;er Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Re_giétration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibil'ity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Business
1211C

GBC5846D
No

03 Apr 2019
TOYOTA

DYNA 150 MANUAL

Silver
2013
1KD2270215

JTFAT35Y60K202235

$24,970.00
28 Feb 2013
28 Feb 2013
0

$1,249.00

No

$0.00

27 Feb 2023

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

10

$60,000.00
$23,428.00
$23,428.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 03 Apr 2019

Nps://vr.ita.gov.sg/itasvryaction/enquireKepatesyruplicseroreLereginput /FUNG | IUN_IUSFU3UaUUd L |

m



. 4!3!2'019 Used toyota dyna Car & Used Cars & Venicies Singapore = sganmait

.

sGCARMART.COM Login

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance . Articles F

ANNOUNCING Mayfair Motoring

q
R)) . .
’.} as sgCarMart Premium Dealer for the 7t" Consecutive Year

L3

New 5 Years Renewal Coe Honda Stream 1.8A

Post an Advertisement - ! @ PRIME MO1

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

200 units of vehl

GV Credit Pte Ltd (o choote trami rancing
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling :“E":ﬂg‘!{igﬁ:ﬁ‘ﬂ“g
[ Browse by Category v| Sort by Date Posted
1 vehicles 'toyota dyna Advanced Sear N
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap ~ Mileage v
Search Selection toyota dyna Any Any 2013 Any Any

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $37,800 $9,830 fyr 05-Feb-2013 2,982 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel
Previous Owner Was Sure To Keep Vehicle Well Maintain, Clean, Freezer And Fridge, Loan Available, Trade In Welcome, Please Call, The
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Mar-2019 Tags: 2013 Toyota Dyna, 2013 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation 1 Date ~ EngCap _ Mileage .V

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resour

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Handa, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, truc
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage ca

insurance. Find buy used toyota dyna, toyota dyna Singapore, used toyota dyna Singapore, used toyota dyna, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used toyota
dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotic
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle lez

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliak
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility far errors or omissions ar warrant the accur:

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.

Compare

https:waw.sgcarmart.comlused_carsflIsung‘php?RGD=2013&MOD=toyota dyna&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 n
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ACE AUTOLUTIONPTELTD
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Bartley Biz Centre £03-29
Singapore 417807

Tel:6702 4282 Fax:6702 4202

Page Qn. 1

Vehicle No.  GBC5846D TOYOTA DYNA
REPAIRER’ S
QTY DESCRIPTION CONDITION | pornip(ss) | ADJUSTMENT
PARTS (LIST ITEMS
1 [REAR TAILLAMP LH LEL (D L 4’“‘ 510. 00— _
1 [REAR TAILLAMP PANEL LH /O<~20 ~C 350.00
2 |REAR CHASSIS MEMBER LH & RH @$1610.0 L 3220. 00X
1 [REAR CHASSIS FRAME (DECK SUPPORT) ww&n A cm 171000 (dp0$-™M
1 |REAR EXHAUST PIPE L 770. 00| ¢
1 |REAR EXHAUST PIPE BRACKET A1 155, 00>
1 |REAR FRIDGE STEP PANEL Loy 52000 -N ‘F?DLT 4
1 |REAR FRIDGE TOP ALUMINIUM COVER PLATE ¢ 845.00(x
1 [REAR SPARE TYRE (BIG) A7 510.00
1 |REAR SPARE TYRE (SMALL) A 7T 450, 00
1 |REAR SPARE TYRE LOCK PgelFe  550.00|—
\ |REAR GAR-PLATELIGHT i coace plote lrocke? Aed 280. 00|
2 |REAR FRIDGE LOWER RUBBER LH & RH @$103.00 /‘/(s’/.». I 4 20600 (Pe
1 |REAR INSIDE WOOD AV 110; 00X
1 [REAR CHASSIS FRAME “U” BOLTS A1 460.00] X
F 301 o
lesd 25% [ _ 25% L
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS _ A0
1 SET|REVERSE SENSOR ; shed 300.00 igu’ o N
1 (EARPEATE Moo/ [rerne ol (em‘ao.{') Al 50.00 151042
1 |CAR PLATE HOLDER VA 30.00/0¢< d %
TOTAL PARTS 8364. 50 4
. 7 6!
/V f 1 7 /‘A/uﬁf
f ;
AL~
A 3 yil
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ACE AUTOLUTIONPTELTD
13 Kakd Bukil Road 4 Bartley Biz Centre #03-29
Singapore 417807

Tel:6702 4282 Fax:6702 4202

Pege No. 2

Vehicle No.  GBC5846D TOYOTA DYNA
REPAIRER' S
S
/N DESCRIPTION ESTIMATE ADJUSTMENT
LABOUR
1 |To remove the affected parts & fittings to commence | 2200.00 — E;lg?ﬂ
repairs; replace parts g
2 |To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty,| 1600.00 — _glj\)
respray paint on parts replaced
3 |[To remove, refix wiring system at accident damaged 250.00 — ?3 v,
areas
4 |To carry out chassis alignment 350. 00 3(563
5 |To perform anti-rust treatment on affected areas 270.00 47 \<
/
6 |To remove and refix rear taillamp 80.00 [Le “ﬁj b
Labour Total :| 4750.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR) : 13114. 50




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
_ Case ]Notlﬁed | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
| |
i 05 Apr 2019 | |0 aor 209 $$3,800.00  |5$3,800.00 m‘ﬂ:’ for Sarisy
ain | *
| |_Edt Reg eatagy not | Edit Estimates | | View Rpt cacacae ]

Main Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Createtl by adjuster]
Insured: | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199303821R

Main
Claimant:

QUAH KIM PIEW, I[D: S51266428A

Vehicle Reg. _[29/0372019 00:00 - :59
No.: GBCS5846D Date of LosS: | 193 Months and 1 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Claim Type: | TP / MCT19030831 Rolcy/Cover | mcomoo1s
Vehicle Reg. %
No. SHB694C Pg:"."' N"i )
(Insured): (Claimant):
Excess:
Repairer: Ace Autolution (HQ) 13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, #03-29 Bartley Biz Centre, 417807 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

Handling
Insurer:

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 10/04/2019]

India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Pooi Chin Han Daniel]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mail I

There are no mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete I

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 11/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents | Upload Photos

Claim Documents

*GBC5846D (MCT19030831)
[SH8694C]
TP
QUAH KIM PIEW
Mar 29 2019 12:00AM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Ace Autolution

Compose New Letter |

Page 1 of 3

View |View in Browser| v |

Video 1 per page @
No |Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [07/05/1916:30 Video - Accident IV Load MP4
.PITlotosl_ f[rrlages Eper page E @
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 28/05/1910:52 | Chassis Number O | wadrc | 4
2 128/05/19 10:52 | Odometer Reading © | wadirc
'3 28/05/1910:52 | General View © | adirc | 4
4 |28/05/19 10:52 | General View © | oadirc | 4
5 |28/05/19 10:52 | General View © | tadirc |
6 28/05/1910:52 | General View © | lcadirc | 4
7 28/05/1910:52 | General View © | Load G
8 28/05/19 10:52 | General View € | wadwrc | &
'a |28/05/1910:52 | General View 0| adirc | &
10 28/05/19 10:52 | General View © | warc | 4
11 28/05/1910:52 | General View © | adrs | A
12 28/05/19 10:52 | General View € | LoadrG
13 28/05/1910:52 | General View © | Loadirc |
14 28/05/1910:52 | General View © | Ladirc
15 28/05/1910:52 | General View © | wawrs |4
(16 |28/05/1910:52 | General View © | Ladrc | M
117 |28/05/1910:52 | General View © | Load s
18 28/05/19 10:52 | General View © | dwe | &
19 |28/05/19 10:52 | General View © | adirc | M4
120 |28/05/19 10:52 General View © | adirc | 4
21 |28/05/19 10:52 | General View © | loadirc | &
122 |28/05/19 10:52 | General View © | wadirc | M4
23 |28/05/19 10:52 | General View 0 | adrc | 4
24 |28/05/19 10:52 General View €) | LoadrG
25 |28/05/19 10:52 General View © | Loadirc | 4
26 |28/05/19 10:52 General View © | adrc | (4
127 |28/05/19 10:52 | General View O | adwc | 4
[23 28/05/19 10:52 General View O | adirc | &
|29 28/05/1910:52 | General View 0 | wadrc | M
130 128/05/19 10:52 | General View © | adrc | M
31 |28/05/19 10:52 General View € | Loadirc | M
32 |28/05/19 10:52 General View € | Load IrG
33 (28/05/19 10:52 | General View © | e | &
34 |28/05/19 10:52 General View € | Load PG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...
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Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Video |1 per page (vI| &4
\No_|Finalized On | India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
I [
35 |28/05/19 10:52 General View O | loadirc | 4
36 | 2B/05/19 10:52 General View € | LoadrG
37 | 28/05/19 10:52 General View © | Loadirc | M
38 |28/05/19 10:52 | General View © | LoadirG
(30 |28/05/19 10:52 General View € | LoadirG
"40 |28/05/19 10:52 General View © | Loadirc | &
41 |28/05/19 10:52 General View © | loadirc | &
|42 128/05/19 10:52 | General View e | adirc | &4
la3 |28/05/1910:52 | General View ® | LoadirG
a4 Tzsmsng 10:53 Reinspection Photo © | wadirc
45 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo © | wadrc | 4
46 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo € | Loadirc | M
147 |28/05/1910:53 | Reinspection Photo © | Load G
|48 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo o Load JPG )
49 [28/05/1910:53 | Reinspection Photo © | Loadir
|50 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo © | adirc | &
51 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo | wadwc | 4
52 28/05/1910:53 | Reinspection Photo 0 | adirc | A
53 |28/05/19 10:53 | Reinspection Photo 0 | adirc | &
54 |28/05/19 10:53  |Reinspection Photo 0 | adirc | 4
55 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo 0  adrc | A
56 | 28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo € | Load irG
57 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo 0 | wadirc | &
58 | 28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo © | adirc | 4
!59_ 128/05/19 10:53 | Reinspection Photo 0 | adirc | &
|60 |28/05/13 10:53 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wadirc | A
|61 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo © | loadirc | M
|62 |28/05/19 10:53 | Reinspection Photo © | oadiec | 4
|63 28/05/19 10:53 | Reinspection Photo € | LoadIrG
Ei 28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo o Load PG |
65 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo 0| wadirc | &
66 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo € | adirc | 4
67 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo © | adirc | &
68 | 28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo © | wadirc | 4
|69 |28/05/19 10:53 | Reinspection Photo € | oadirc | 4
{70 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo € | Load G
{71 |28/05/19 10:53 Reinspection Photo € | Loadirc
Documentation [Tperpage  [v]| &
INo ]-iﬁidr;a_ll-;ﬁ)'; B India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 05/04/19 11:58 | Singapore Accident Statement - OID € | Load POF
2 |09/05/19 14:22 PAX Police report € | Load PoF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 11/6/2019
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 11/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/I1119005683/UQD3E2
Date: 11/06/2019

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No: MCOMO0015

ﬁ!:i_'“a“t Vehicle ;558460 Insured Vehicle No: SH8694C

Date of Loss: 29/03/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT19030831

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: GBC5846D

Make & Model: TOYOTA DYNA 150, 3.0 D (M) Engine No: 1KD2270215

Reg. Date: 28/02/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: JTFAT35Y60K202235

Colour: Silver Odometer: 231937 km

Engine Capacity: 2982 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 155 R12 (D)
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 5/5 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 5/5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Pats R 8,364.50 2,877.32 5487.18  65.60
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,750.00 1,910.00 2,840.00 59.79
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 13,114.50 4,787.32 8,327.18 63.50
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 3,800.00
Nett Amount (S$) 13,114.50 3,800.00 9,314.50 71.02
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/04/2019
Date Inspected: 02/04/2019 Inspected At: Ace Autolution (HQ)
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, #03-29 Bartley
Biz Centre
Singapore 417807
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...
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Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 11/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 4

TOYOTA DYNA 150 3.0 D (M) (Model not available in database)

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 11 Jun 2019)
Parts: N/A

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBC5846D)

Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
[Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Part

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR TAILLAMP LH Cracked 510.00FL *265.10FL
2 1 *REAR TAILLAMP PANEL LH Bent 350.00FL *105.00FL
3 2 *REAR CHASSIS MEMBER LH & RH Repair 3,220.00FL *FL
4 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Repair 770.00 FL *-FL
5 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE BRACKET Not Necessary 155.00 FL *-FL
6 1 *REAR FRIDGE TOP ALUMINIUM COVER PLATE Serviceable 845.00FL *FL
7 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE (BIG) Not Necessary 510.00FL *-FL
8 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE (SMALL) Not Necessary 450.00 FL *-FL
2] 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE LOCK Damaged / 550.00FL *550.00FL

Jammed
10 1 *REAR LICENSE PLATE BRACKET Bent 280.00FL *280.00FL
11 1 *REAR FRIDGE LOWER RUBBER LH & RH N/S Tomn 206.00FL *103.00FL
12 1 *REAR INSIDE WOOD Not Necessary 110.00 FL *-FL
13 1 *REAR CHASSIS FRAME U BOLTS Not Necessary 460.00 FL *-FL
14 1 *REAR CHASSIS FRAME (DECK SUPPORT) WOODEN Cracked 1,282.50FS*1,200.00FS
N/S
15 1 *REAR FRIDGE STEP PANEL Bent 390.00FS *480.00FS
16 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 300.00FS *200.00FS
17 1 *REAR LICENSE PLATE (EMBOSS) Bent 50.00FS *20.00FS
18 1 *CAR PLATE HOLDER Not fitted 30.00FS *-FS
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 10,468.50  3,203.10

- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S$) 2,104.00 325.78

Total Parts (S$) 8,364.50 2,877.32

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 11/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO New 2,200.00 1,080.00
COMMENCE REPAIRS; REPLACE PARTS.
2 TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & New 1,600.00 500.00
PUTTY RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED.
3 TO REMOVE, REFIX WIRING SYSTEM AT ACCIDENT New 250.00 30.00
DAMAGED AREAS.
B TO CARRY OUT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT. New 350.00 300.00
5 TO PERFORM ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED New 270.00 0.00
AREAS.
5] TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR TAILLAMP. New 80.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 4,750.00 1,910.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 11/6/2019



